## **Muhammad Jahangir Khan**

Composer (Electronics)

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email:

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Jahangir Khan is working as Composer (Electronics) in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Jahangir Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Matric (SSC) in Scince	1992 - 1993
BISE, Rawalpindi	
Experience	
Composer (Electronics)	2024- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Composer (Electronics)	2023 - 2023
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Hav Clk	1996 - 2022
Pak Army	
Awards	
Certificate of Excellence	2022

Certificate of Excellence	2022
Account / Establishment Clerk	
Commendation Card	2018
COAS Commendation Card by Chief of Army Staff	